BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: Mayor, and City Council Members
FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk
DATE January 07, 2020

SUBJECT: Authorize Mayor to Make Appointments to the Various Boards,
Commissions and Committees

Background and Analysis:

As part of an annual reorganization, it is the Mayor's discretion to appoint City Council
members to various boards, commissions and committees. The following entities
require representatives from the City Council:

Transportation Now

Riverside Transit Agency

Riverside County Transportation

Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority

Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Parks District

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District

Beaumont Unified School District

Legislative Liaison

Collaborative Agency

Eastern Riverside County Interoperable Communications Authority
Southern California Association of Governments

League of California Cities

Memorial Committee

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Focused High-Collision Reduction Task Force
Finance and Audit Committee

Economic Development Committee

Gorgonio Integrated Water Management Regional Stakeholder Advisory Committee
Western Riverside Council of Governments



Transit Ad-Hoc 2x2 Committee
Water Re-Use Ad-Hoc 2x2 Committee
Pass Com

Fiscal Impact:
No fiscal impact.

Recommended Action:

Mayoral appointments of City Council members to various boards, commissions
and committees.



